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Message 

From: Avene O'Farrell I GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
on behalf of Avene O'Farrell GRO >  GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 08/07/2014 12:27:27 
To: Chris Aujard

CC: Amanda A Brown GRO 

Subject: FW: PRINTED Re: Sparrow update paper 

Importance: High 

Hi Chris -- Paula would like an answer on this before her 1:1 with Alice please, this is at 2pni today. 

Thanks 

Sarah 

Avene O'Farrell I l+.".xecuth'e Assistant to Paula Veoanells, (Thief Executive 

148 Old Street, London, ECiV 9HQ 

_GRo _.___.i Posttine GRO __; 

---,------- ----I aveue.ofarrelf` . GRO I 

pstoffice.co.uk 

rr-postofficenews 

From: Alice Perkinsi GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 08 July 2014 10:26 
To: Chris Aujard 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; David Oliver;;; Aiwen Lyons; Paula Vennells; Chris M Day 
Subject: PRINTED Re: Sparrow update paper 

T-hanks very much for this clear update. 
(be thing puzzled rne. I thought we had agreed that we Would reduce the rates we were paying SS (it was one of the 
iturns on the menu of options under Option 2)? Al! the things reported in relation to SS are good - well done everyone -
ut the level of their fees is not mentioned. Why is that? 

AI iC.el 

_.. . . _.... _ ........................................................................................................................................................................ 

From: Aiwen Lyons
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 06:46 PM GMT Standard Time 
To: Alice Perkins; Neil McCausland <; GRO '>; virginia. holmes. t21 

----- ---.-.---.-.---
GRO 1>; Alasdair Marnoch c . _. _ GRO  ;; timfranklin 

<f~ CRo ; Callard Richard (ShEx) < GRO p>; Paula Vennells
GRO 5; Chris M Day a GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ _._._._._._. 

Cc: Aiwen Lyons ------------GRo >; Chris Auj < GRard O ; Bel inda Crowe 
_ -.-----.-.---.-.-----.-------'---' _-GRo_

-P>; David Oliver- -._,~._.__.-._---._._._--- 
GRO

Subject: Sparrow update paper

Dear All 

Please find below a message from Chris Aujard 

POL-01 11004 



POLOO108742 
POLOO108742 

Thanks 
Alwen 

Dear All. 

After the Board meeting on the eve of your away day I thought it would be helpful to send an update setting out 
the progress of the cases under the scheme, recent developments with the Working Group, and the reforms to 
the Scheme's operation 

Kind Regard 

Chris 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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